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OFFICE OF THE COUNCIL OF CHIEFS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Heather Jacobs-Whyte, Lands Unit
CC: Kahnawa'kehré:non Ratitsénhaienhs

Legislative Coordinating Committee C/o Leslie Skye

FROM: Melissa Curotte, Assistant to the Council of Chiefs
DATE: 21, Ohiari:ha / June 2011
SUBIJECT: Sanitary Conditions Law — Request for Decision

On behalf of Chief and Council | wish to take this opportunity to thank you for the Request for
Decision regarding the Sanitary Conditions Law.

Chief and Council approved the draft changes to be incorporated through the first
reading/community consultation and to go back through the LCC process for a second 30-day
consultation leading to a second reading.

Chief and Council have also suggested a few areas/articles to be re-drafted. The LCC Technical
Team have been given direction to revise and bring the recommended wording back to Chief and

Council before it is released to the Community.

I have attached a copy of the Record of Decision for your files. | trust this information is
satisfactory.

Nia:wen,
ON BEHALF OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNCIL OF CHIEFS

amarta_. rh (S 0.

Melissa Curotte, Council Meeting Administrator
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